PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING

TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE FANNIN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

WILL BE HELD IN THE **COUNTY COURTROOM FANNIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE BONHAM, TEXAS**

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

9:00 a.m.

SPECIFICALLY FOR THE FOLLOWING:

- 1. Invocation
- 2. Establish Quorum
- 3. Public Forum
- 4. Approve minutes of previous meeting(s) County Clerk
- 5. Consideration and action to approve Proclamation acknowledging October as "Domestic Violence Awareness Month" and authorize County Judge to sign Proclamation on behalf of Fannin County - Fannin County Family Crisis Center
- 6. Discussion, consideration and action to approve Contract/Bid from American Memorial Restoration to restore the statue of General James Butler Bonham and authorize County Judge to sign Contract/Bid on behalf of Fannin County - Historical Commission
- 7. Consideration and action to approve use of Courthouse grounds for Halloween on the Square, on October 31, 2013 - Bonham Chamber of Commerce
- 8. Consideration and action to approve use of Courthouse grounds for Annual Bonham Christmas Parade on December 7, 2013 - Bonham Chamber of Commerce
- 9. Discussion/Presentation regarding 9/11 event that was held on Fannin County Courthouse grounds on September 11, 2013 - Bonham Chamber of Commerce
- 10. Discussion, consideration and action regarding installation of network drop for main printer/scanner vs. individual scanners at five workstations to comply with new discovery requirements - Criminal District Attorney
- 11. Discussion, consideration and action to approve waste disposal service for roll off containers for all Precinct Barns and two yard frontload container service for Precinct One and Precinct Three - Purchasing Agent
- 12. Consideration and action regarding a Sub-Division Waiver in Precinct Two -Commissioner, Pct. 2
- 13. Discussion, consideration and action to approve 2014 Sheriff's and Constable's Fees -County Judge
- 14. Consideration and action to approve Resolution by the Commissioners Court of Fannin County, Texas Calling for Redemption Certain Currently Outstanding Obligations **Designated** "Fannin County, **Texas** Series 1998"; Directing That The County Clerk, or Her Designee, Effectuate the Redemption of These Obligations; and Other Matters in Connection Therewith and Authorize County Judge to Sign Resolution on Behalf of Fannin County -County Judge
- 15. Consideration and action regarding Burn Ban for Fannin County County Judge
- 16. Discussion, consideration and action to approve Dr. Vijaya Nandi, M.D. as Fannin County's Local Health Authority Physician and authorize County Judge to sign Contract on behalf of Fannin County - County Judge
- 17. Consideration and action to approve budget amendments from Fannin County Auditor's Office for fiscal year 2012-2013 - Auditor
- 18. Consideration and action to approve payment of bills Auditor
- 19. Adjourn

CRETA L CARTER II FANNIN COUNTY JUDGE

and the Courthouse Bulletin Board.

Tammy Biggar, County Clerk

Fannin County Texas